



March 27, 2015

Justin Green, Director – Division of Air Resources Management
Office of Siting Coordination
Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5500
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Re: FPL Lauderdale Combustion Turbine Peaker Project
Petition for Modification of Site Certification PA 86-26G

Dear Mr. Green:

Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) is pleased to submit (via electronic submittal) to the Department of Environmental Protection (Department) a Petition for Modification of Site Certification PA 86-26G to include the Lauderdale Combustion Turbine Peaker Project (Peaker Project or Project) in Broward County, pursuant to the Florida Electrical Power Plant Siting Act, Section 403.516(1)(c) F.S. and Section 62-17.211, F.A.C. Enclosed is FPL Check No. 5000360604, made payable to the Department in the amount of \$10,000.00, and provided as the application fee pursuant to Section 62-17.293(1)(c)2.a., F.A.C.

The Petition for Modification addresses all aspects of the Project by presenting information in accordance with the Department's draft "Application Instruction Guide: Electrical Power Plant Sites and Associated Facilities Electrical Transmission Lines" dated September 1, 2009 (draft PPSA/TLSA Application Guide). FPL is also separately filing with the Department a Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) Revision and PSD Application for Greenhouse Gases (GHG) for the Project. The Project has authorization pursuant to FDEP Permit No. 0110037-011-AC (PSD-FL-423) that only needs minor updates to reflect the current combustion turbine selected for the project as well as incorporation of the Department's PSD review for GHG emissions.

FPL looks forward to working with the Department and other interested agencies in the certification process. If you should have any questions regarding this Petition, please do not hesitate to call me at (561)691-2808 or Ken Proctor at (561)691-7068.

Sincerely,

Matthew J. Raffenberg
Director of Environmental Licensing and Permitting

cc: Paul Wiersbicki, Siting Liaison, FDEP Southeast District Office
Scott Goorland, Esq., FPL